Figure: 19 TAC §228.10(b)(1)

Component I: Governance	Evidence
19 TAC §228.20(b): The representative nature of an advisory committee.	Records of advisory committee membership reflecting at least three of the groups listed in this subsection; and
	Advisory committee meeting attendance records.
19 TAC §228.20(b): Input provided by an advisory committee.	Advisory committee member input reflected in the advisory committee minutes.
19 TAC §228.20(b): EPP informed advisory committee members of their roles and responsibilities.	Advisory committee training materials, date(s), attendance records; or
	Advisory committee handbook with acknowledgement of receipt by advisory committee member; or
	Letter of invitation with roles and responsibilities outlined and acknowledged by invitee as to accept or decline; or
	Bylaws acknowledged receipt by advisory committee member.
19 TAC §228.20(b): Advisory committee meeting.	Dated minutes of each advisory committee meeting.
19 TAC §228.20(e): The EPP provided notice of amendments to its approved program.	Record of notification to TEA.
19 TAC §228.20(f): The EPP provided notice and received approval of amendments to its approved program.	Record of approval or denial from TEA.
19 TAC §228.20(g): The EPP published a calendar of activities.	Calendar posted on EPP website.
19 TAC §228.10(a): The EPP has met the requirements for approval.	EPP accreditation status on file with TEA.
19 TAC §228.10(b): The EPP has met the requirements for continuing approval.	EPP accreditation status on file with TEA.
19 TAC §228.10(c): The EPP has met the requirements to offer clinical teaching.	EPP clinical teaching status on file with TEA.
19 TAC §228.10(d): The EPP has met the requirements to offer a certification class and/or category.	EPP certification class and/or category status on file with TEA.
19 TAC §228.10(e): The EPP provided notice of an additional location.	Record of letter(s) on letterhead signed by an EPP's legally authorized agent or representative sent by email or regular mail.
19 TAC §228.15: The EPP has met the requirements	EPP notice of consolidation or closure; and
for consolidation or closure.	EPP notification of candidates; and
	EPP completion of required SBEC and TEA actions.
	If closing, EPP notification of representative.
19 TAC §228.17: The EPP has met the requirements for changing ownership.	EPP notice of change of ownership.

Component II: Admission	Evidence
19 TAC §227.1(c): The EPP has informed applicants of the required information.	Website; or
	Recruitment information; or
	Orientation materials; or
	Admission material.
19 TAC §227.10(a)(1) and (2): Candidates have met the required institution of higher education (IHE) enrollment or degree requirements.	Original transcripts.
19 TAC §227.10(e): Out-of-country candidates have met the required degree requirement.	Official transcript evaluated by approved entity with equivalent report issued.
19 TAC §227.10(a)(3)(A): Candidates have met the	Official transcripts; and
minimum grade point average (GPA) requirement.	Documentation of calculations to determine GPA in the last 60 hours.
19 TAC §227.10(a)(3)(B) and (D): Candidates that	Program policy; and
have been admitted with a GPA less than the 2.5 minimum have met the requirements for the GPA exception.	Documentation signed by the director that certifies each applicant's work, business, or career experience demonstrates achievement equivalent to the academic achievement represented by the GPA requirement; and
	Pre-Admission Content Test score report.
19 TAC §227.10(a)(4): Applicants demonstrated	Official transcripts; and
content knowledge prior to admission.	Record of calculation of content hours by course; and
	Score report for a comparable examination approved by TEA; or
	Score report for Pre-Admission Content Test.
19 TAC §227.10(a)(5): Applicants demonstrated basic	Score reports; or
skills prior to admission.	Official transcripts bearing TSI requirements.
19 TAC §227.10(a)(6): Applicants demonstrated proficiency in English language skills prior to	Official transcripts with degree from U.S. university or college; or
admission.	A letter from the out-of-country institution stating the language of instruction is English; or
	Official TOEFL scores.
19 TAC §227.10(a)(7): A screening device has been	Completed application; and
used to determine applicant admission.	Interview with standard questions and evaluated with a cut score or rubric that includes descriptions of levels of performance quality based on a coherent set of criteria; or
	Other screening instrument evaluated with a cut score or a rubric that includes descriptions of levels of performance quality based on a coherent set of criteria.

Component II: Admission	Evidence
19 TAC §227.10(a)(8): Applicants have met other academic criteria for admission.	Application for admission; and
	Records of academic requirements; and
	Academic requirements are published on website, or catalogues, or brochures, or orientation materials.
19 TAC §227.10(b): Applicants have met additional	Records of admission requirements; and
admission requirements.	Documentation of published requirements in candidate records; and
	Admission requirements are published on website, or catalogues, or brochures, or orientation materials.
19 TAC §227.10(c): The EPP has appropriately	Transfer form; and
admitted applicants who have transferred from other EPPs.	Application for admission; and
	Official transcripts.
19 TAC §227.10(d): Career and Technical Education applicants have been admitted with the required	License and/or other supporting documentation of work experience; and
documentation of licensure and experience.	Statement of qualifications; and
	Diploma or Transcript.
19 TAC §227.17(a): Applicants have been formally	Required admission documents; and
admitted to the EPP.	Written formal admission offer letter; and
	Written and dated formal admission acceptance letter.
19 TAC §227.17(e) and (f): Candidates were admitted prior to beginning coursework and training or receiving	Written and dated formal admission acceptance letter; and
approval to test.	Coursework record with start and completion dates; and
	Testing history.
19 TAC §227.15(a): Applicants admitted on a	Written contingency admission offer letter; and
contingency basis met all admission requirements relating to contingency admission.	Written and dated contingency admission acceptance letter; and
	Required admission documents; and
	Official transcripts; and
	Information from university confirming date of graduation; and
	Program records indicating which semester admission applies.
19 TAC §241.5(c), Principal, and 19 TAC §242.5(c), Superintendent: Candidates admitted met all admission requirements.	Screening instrument with rubric and cut score.
19 TAC §242.5(a): Superintendent applicants were admitted with required degree requirements.	Official transcript.

Component III: Curriculum	Evidence
19 TAC §228.30(a): The curriculum is based on approved educator standards.	Charts identifying alignment of educator standards in curriculum; and
	Application of educator standards identified in syllabi/course outlines; or
	Application of educator standards identified in course/training lesson plans.
19 TAC §228.30(a): The curriculum addresses the relevant Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills	Charts identifying alignment of educator standards in curriculum; and
(TEKS).	Syllabi/course outlines identifying training in using TEKS to inform instruction and assessment; or
	Instructor lesson plans reflecting instruction and use of TEKS.
19 TAC §228.40(a): The EPP uses assessments to measure candidate progress.	Syllabi/course outlines reflecting assessments of knowledge and skills; and
	Assessments that measure mastery of educator standards.
19 TAC §228.30(b): The curriculum is research-based.	Syllabi/course outlines with bibliographies/references.
19 TAC §228.30(c)-(e): The required subject matter has been included in the curriculum for candidates seeking initial certification in any certification class.	Charts identifying alignment of educator standards in curriculum; and
	Syllabi/course outlines; or
	Coursework.

Component IV: Coursework, Training, Program Delivery, and Ongoing Support	Evidence
19 TAC §228.35(a)(1): The EPP provides candidates	Candidate testing history; and
with adequate preparation and training.	Syllabi/course outlines; and
	Program benchmarks; and
	Degree plan/transcripts.
19 TAC §228.35(a)(2): Coursework and/or training	Syllabi/course outline; or
meets requirements.	Coursework.
19 TAC §228.35(a)(3): Candidates complete	Program benchmarks; and
coursework and training prior to EPP completion and standard certification.	Attendance records or attendance policies that require a certain level of attendance for a passing grade; and
	Program schedule of courses/modules; and
	Degree plan/transcripts for each candidate reviewed.
19 TAC §228.35(a)(4): Late hire candidates may	Certificate of attendance; or
receive a portion of the required coursework and training by their school district or campus.	Sign-in sheet; or
	Other written school district verification.

Component IV: Coursework, Training, Program Delivery, and Ongoing Support	Evidence
19 TAC §228.35(a)(5)(A): The EPP has procedures for allowing relevant military experiences.	Policies and procedures in handbooks; and
	Advisory committee minutes; or
	Admission information; or
	Orientation material; or
	Website information.
19 TAC §228.35(a)(5)(B): The EPP has procedures for	Policies and procedures in handbooks; and
allowing prior experience, education, or training.	Advisory committee minutes; or
	Admission information; or
	Orientation material; or
	Website information.
19 TAC §228.35(a)(6): Coursework and training that is offered online meets standards.	Accreditation documentation; or
onered online meets standards.	Quality assurance documentation; or
	THECB compliance documentation.
19 TAC §228.35(b): Candidates for initial teacher	Document tracking hours for courses; or
certification receive the required number of hours of coursework and training.	Degree plans; or
coursework and training.	Transcripts; or
	Program Course/Module Schedule; or
	Benchmarks.
19 TAC §228.35(b)(1): Candidates have completed the	Start date of clinical teaching or internship; and
field-based experience requirements prior to clinical teaching or internship.	Field-based experience observation log reflecting date, subject area, grade level, campus, district, time in and time out, and interaction with students; verifying signatures of observed teacher; and
	Written or videotaped reflections of observation.
19 TAC §228.35(b)(2): Candidates have completed the	Start date of clinical teaching or internship; and
required coursework and/or training prior to clinical teaching or internship.	Document tracking hours for courses; or
eaching of internsing.	Degree plans; or
	Transcripts; or
	Program Course/Module Schedule; or
	Benchmarks.
19 TAC §228.35(c): Candidates seeking initial	Document tracking hours for courses; or
certification in a class other than classroom teacher have completed the required clock hours of coursework	Degree plans; or
and/or training.	Transcripts; or
	Program Course/Module Schedule; or
	Benchmarks.

Component IV: Coursework, Training, Program Delivery, and Ongoing Support	Evidence
19 TAC §228.35(d): Late hire candidates have completed the pre-internship requirements.	Record of coursework completed (start and end dates); and
	Field-based experience observation log reflecting date, subject area, grade level, campus, district, time in and time out, and interaction with students; verifying signatures of observed teacher; and
	Reflections of observation; and
	Record of assignment date.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(1)(A): Teacher candidates complete required field-based experiences.	Field-based experience observation log reflecting date, subject area, grade level, campus, district, time in and time out, and interactions with students; verifying signatures of observed teacher; and
	Reflections of observation.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(1)(B): Field-based experience via electronic transmission or other video or technology-based method meets requirements.	Field-based observation log reflecting date, subject area, and grade level; verifying signatures of program staff; and
	Reflections of observation.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(2)(A) and (B): Candidates seeking initial teacher certification have completed clinical teaching.	Clinical teaching placement lists with placement information including start and end dates, start and end time; grade level, subject area, cooperating teacher name, and field supervisor assigned; and
	Clinical teaching log including dates, start and end times each day; verified by cooperating teacher.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(2)(C)(i): Candidates seeking initial	Completed statement of eligibility; and
teacher certification have completed an internship.	Internship placement lists with placement information including tests passed, start and end dates, start and end times, district, campus, grade level, subject area, mentor, and field supervisor assigned.
	If more than 30 days of internship are missed:
	 Request letter from candidate; and Approval by appropriate program staff; and Identified start date and end date of internship; and Make-up plan if more than thirty days; and Documentation of make-up time.

Component IV: Coursework, Training, Program Delivery, and Ongoing Support	Evidence
19 TAC §228.35(e)(2)(C)(iii): Candidates complete additional internship assignments that meet requirements for an internship and are appropriately	Record of coursework completed; and
	Completed statement of eligibility; and
supervised by the EPP.	Internship placement lists with placement information including tests passed, start and end dates, start and end times, district, campus, grade level, subject areas, mentor, and field supervisor assigned; and
	Intern or probationary certificates; and
	Field supervisor observation logs; and
	Letter from school district.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(2)(C)(iv): Candidates hold probationary or intern certificates while completing internship assignments.	Intern or probationary certificate.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(2)(C)(v): Additional internships	Record of successful or unsuccessful internship; and
recommended by the EPP have met the requirements for allowing candidates to complete additional	Deficiency plan; and
internships.	Benchmarks.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(2)(C)(vi)(I): The EPP supports the candidate during an additional internship unless the internship is ended early due to issuance of a standard certificate.	Standard certificate.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(2)(C)(vi)(II) The EPP supports the candidate during an additional internship unless the	Written notice from candidate; and
internship is ended early because the candidate is non-	Written notice to candidate; and
renewed by, resigns from, or is terminated by the employer.	Written notice to TEA.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(2)(C)(vi)(III): The EPP supports	Written notice to candidate; and
the candidate during an additional internship unless the internship is ended early because the candidate is	Written notice to school or district; and
released from the EPP.	Written notice to TEA.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(2)(C)(vi)(IV): The EPP supports	Written notice to program; and
the candidate during an additional internship unless the internship is ended early because the candidate	Written notice to candidate; and
withdraws from the EPP.	Written notice to school or district; and
	Written notice to TEA.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(2)(E): The EPP requested and was approved for an exception to the clinical teaching option.	Record of approval from SBEC.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(2)(F): Candidate training included experiences with a full range of professional responsibilities including the start of the school year.	Documentation of field-based experiences and/or clinical teaching experiences.

Component IV: Coursework, Training, Program Delivery, and Ongoing Support	Evidence
19 TAC §228.35(e)(3): An internship or clinical teaching experience was completed at a Head Start	Teacher certification and mentor training records; and
Program that meets requirements.	Federal and TEA approval records; and
	Records documenting Head Start student population; and
	Head Start curriculum.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(4) and (5): The internship or clinical teaching experiences take place in setting that meets requirements.	Internship or clinical teaching placement lists with placement information including tests passed, start and end dates, start and end times, district, campus, grade level, subject areas, mentor, and field supervisor assigned; and
	Statement of eligibility (only required for internship).
19 TAC §228.35(e)(6)(A) and (B): Candidates seeking certification in a class other than classroom teacher complete a practicum that meets the requirements.	Field supervisor observation logs reflecting educator standards based activities; and
	Practicum information with start and end dates, district, campus, site, and field supervisor assigned.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(6)(C)(i): An intern or probationary certificate has been issued to a candidate for a	Statement of eligibility; and
certification class other than classroom teacher who	Program requirements; and
meets the requirements and conditions.	Testing history.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(6)(C)(ii): Additional practicums recommended by the EPP have met the requirements	Record of successful or unsuccessful practicum; and
for allowing candidates to complete additional	Deficiency plan; and
practicums.	Benchmarks.
19 TAC §228.35(e)(7): The EPP applied and received approval for a candidate to complete field-based experience, clinical teaching, internship, or practicum in an out-of-state or out-of-country placement.	Record of approval from TEA.
19 TAC §228.35(f): Candidates placed in clinical teaching, internship, or practicum assignments were assigned cooperating teachers, mentors, or site supervisors as appropriate.	Candidate placement information showing date of placement, name of candidate, name of cooperating teacher/mentor/site supervisor, subject area, grade level, supervising administrator name, campus name, and district name.

Component IV: Coursework, Training, Program Delivery, and Ongoing Support	Evidence
19 TAC §228.2(12) and (23): The cooperating teachers and mentors were trained and held the required credentials.	Service record and teaching certificate; or
	A form signed by the campus or district administrator attesting that the cooperating teachers and mentors meet the certification, experience, and accomplishment as an educator criteria; and
	Evidence of training; and
	Evidence of accomplishment as an educator includes:
	 Evaluations that include evidence of student learning; or Campus or district reports that include evidence of student learning; or Letters of recommendation that include evidence of student learning.
	Documentation from EPP and campus or district administrator is required if an individual with the required credentials is not available.
19 TAC §228.2(30): The site supervisors were trained	Service record and educator certificate; or
and held the required credentials.	A form signed by the campus or district administrator attesting that the cooperating teachers and mentors meet the certification, experience, and accomplishment as an educator criteria; and
	Evidence of training; and
	Evidence of accomplishment as an educator includes:
	 Evaluations that include evidence of student learning; or Campus or district reports that include evidence of student learning; or Letters of recommendation that include evidence of student learning.
	Documentation from EPP and campus or district administrator is required if an individual with the required credentials is not available.
19 TAC §228.35(f): The EPP provided scientifically- based training to cooperating teachers, mentors, and	Training materials and dated attendance records with signatures; or
site supervisors.	School district/ESC certificate of completion; or
	Cooperating teacher/mentor/site supervisor handbook acknowledgement; or
	Training materials and dated attendance information for online training.

Component IV: Coursework, Training, Program Delivery, and Ongoing Support	Evidence
19 TAC §228.35(g): Candidates have been assigned to field supervisors who held the required credentials.	Candidate placement information showing date of placement and field supervisor assigned; or
	Field supervisor logs; and
	Records of field supervisor certification, degree, experience, and/or continuing professional education.
19 TAC §228.35(g) and (h): Field supervisors have been trained.	Training material and dated attendance records with signature of field supervisor; or
	Handbook acknowledged with field supervisor signature; or
	Training materials and dated attendance information for online training.
	After 9/1/2017, certificate of completion of TEA- approved observation training.
19 TAC §228.35(g): Field supervisors made the	Field supervisor log; or
required initial contact.	Emails; or
	Phone records; or
	Other electronic communication; or
	Course syllabi with first contact class noted with attendance records.
19 TAC §228.35(g): For each observation, the field supervisor has held the required conferences with each	Documentation verifying pre-conference and individualized post-conference; and
candidate. Each candidate has received written feedback that meets the requirements.	Observation documents signed by candidate and field supervisor with date, start and stop time, subject, and grade level with record of instructional strategies observed.
19 TAC §228.35(g): The field supervisor has provided a copy of the written observation feedback to the	Observation instrument with cooperating teacher, mentor, and/or campus supervisor signature; or
required individuals.	Email with delivery/read receipt; or
	Dated copy of letter on program letterhead sent with observation results.
19 TAC §228.35(g): The candidate receives informal	Field supervisor log; or
observations and ongoing coaching as appropriate.	Email records with delivery/read receipts; or
	Phone records; or
	Observation forms; or
	Other electronic records of observation and coaching.
19 TAC §228.35(g): The field supervisor collaborates	Field supervisor log; or
with the required individuals.	Email records with delivery/read receipts; or
	Phone records; or
	Signed observation forms.

Component IV: Coursework, Training, Program Delivery, and Ongoing Support	Evidence
19 TAC §228.35(g)(1)-(8): Formal observations conducted by field supervisors meet the requirements for duration, frequency, and format.	Observation forms signed by candidate and field supervisor with date, start and stop time, subject, and grade level with record of instructional strategies observed.
19 TAC §228.35(h): Candidates seeking certification in a class other than Classroom Teacher are assigned to field supervisors who have the required education and	Candidate placement information showing date of placement and field supervisor assigned; and
credentials.	Records of field supervisor certification, degree, experience, and continuing professional education.
19 TAC §228.35(h): Field supervisors make required initial contact with candidates.	Field supervisor log; or
initial contact with calculates.	Emails; or
	Phone records; or
	Other electronic communication; or
	Course syllabi with first contact class noted with attendance records.
19 TAC §228.35(h): For each observation, the field supervisor has held the required conferences with each candidate. Each candidate has received the required written feedback.	Documentation verifying pre-conference and individualized post-conference; and
	Observation documents signed by candidate and field supervisor with date, start and stop time, subject, and grade level with record of instructional strategies observed.
19 TAC §228.35(h): The field supervisor has provided	Field supervisor log; or
a copy of the written observation feedback to the candidate's site supervisor.	Email records with delivery/read receipts; or
-	Signed observation forms.
19 TAC §228.35(h): The field supervisor provides	Field supervisor log; or
informal observations and coaching as appropriate.	Email records with delivery/read receipts; or
	Phone records; or
	Observation forms; or
	Other electronic records of observation and coaching.
19 TAC §228.35(h): The field supervisor collaborates with the candidate and site supervisor throughout the	Field supervisor log; or
practicum experience.	Email records with delivery/read receipts; or
	Phone records; or
	Signed observation forms.
19 TAC §228.35(h)(1)-(4): Observations conducted by field supervisors meet the requirements for duration, frequency, and format.	Observation forms signed by candidate and field supervisor with date, start and stop time, subject, and grade level, with record of instructional strategies observed; and/or
	Field supervisor contact log with date and signatures.

Component IV: Coursework, Training, Program Delivery, and Ongoing Support	Evidence
19 TAC §228.35(i): A candidate seeking certification as a teacher has been exempt from completing field- based experience, clinical teaching or internship by meeting requirements.	Record from the THECB documenting exemption eligibility.
19 TAC §228.35(i)(2): A candidate that currently is or was a JROTC instructor has been exempt from completing field-based experience, clinical teaching, or internship by meeting requirements.	Service record; or Record of current employment.
19 TAC §241.10(b), Principal; 19 TAC §242.10(b), Superintendent; 19 TAC §239.10(b), Counselor; 19 TAC §239.50(a), Librarian; 19 TAC §239.82(a), Educational Diagnostician; 19 TAC §239.92(a), Reading Specialist; and 19 TAC §239.100(c), Master Teachers: During the practicum, candidates demonstrate proficiency in the standards.	Field supervisor logs of educator standards based activities with verifying signatures; or Candidate journals which reflect standards; or Completed educator standards based projects and activities.

Component V: Assessment and Evaluation of Candidates and Program	Evidence
19 TAC §228.40(a): The EPP has established benchmarks to measure candidate progress.	Benchmarks.
19 TAC §228.40(b): The EPP has processes to ensure candidates are prepared to be successful on their content examinations.	Candidate document(s) reflecting meeting criteria for testing with date; and Syllabi/course outlines; or Benchmarks.
19 TAC §228.40(c): A candidate who is prepared in different certification in which the candidate was admitted.	Written request of candidate.
19 TAC §228.40(d): The EPP has a process for determining that formally admitted candidates are prepared to take certification examinations.	Criteria for testing published; and Dated record verifying criteria met.
19 TAC §228.40(e): The EPP uses information from a variety of sources to evaluate program design and delivery.	Evaluation plan detailing the activity, timeline, person responsible; and Data results from internal and external sources; and Dated evaluation reports; and
	Advisory committee minutes.

Component VI: Professional Conduct	Evidence
19 TAC §228.50: EPP staff and candidates adhere to	Signed statement by staff and candidates of reading,
the Educators' Code of Ethics.	understanding and abiding.

Component VII: Complaints Procedures	Evidence
19 TAC §228.70(b)(1): The EPP has sent a copy of the EPP complaint procedure to TEA.	Complaint process on file with TEA.
19 TAC §228.70(b)(2): The EPP has posted on its website the complaint policy and a link to the TEA complaints website.	Web posting.
19 TAC §228.70(b)(3): The EPP complaint policy is posted on-site.	Notification posting at physical site.
19 TAC §228.70(b)(4): The EPP provides written information about filing complaints.	Written information for candidate available.

Component VIII: Certification Procedures	Evidence
19 TAC §230.13(a)(1): The candidate has met the appropriate degree and/or experience requirements.	Official transcripts; and/or
	Documentation of experience.
19 TAC §230.13(b)(2): The candidate has met the appropriate preparation, experience, and/or licensure certification, or registration requirements.	Documentation of preparation, experience, and/or licensure certification, or registration requirements.
19 TAC §230.13(a)(2) and (b)(3): The candidate has completed an EPP.	Record of EPP completion.
19 TAC §230.13(a)(3) and (b)(4): The candidate has passing scores on required certification examinations.	Testing history.
19 TAC §241.20, Principal; 19 TAC §242.20, Superintendent; 19 TAC §239.20, Counselor; 19 TAC §239.60, Librarian; 19 TAC §239.84, Educational Diagnostician; 19 TAC §239.93, Reading Specialist; and 19 TAC §239.100, Master Teachers: Candidates have passed appropriate certification examinations.	Testing history.
19 TAC §241.20, Principal; 19 TAC §242.20, Superintendent; 19 TAC §239.20, Counselor; 19 TAC §239.60, Librarian; 19 TAC §239.84, Educational Diagnostician; and 19 TAC §239.93, Reading Specialist: Candidates have met the degree requirement.	Official transcripts.
19 TAC §241.20, Principal, and 19 TAC §239.84, Educational Diagnostician; Candidates have met the certification requirement.	Valid classroom teaching certificate.
19 TAC §242.20, Superintendent: Candidates have met the certificate requirement.	Principal certificate or equivalent.
19 TAC §241.20, Principal; 19 TAC §239.20, Counselor; 19 TAC §239.60, Librarian; 19 TAC §239.84, Educational Diagnostician; and 19 TAC §239.93, Reading Specialist: Candidates have met the creditable years of teaching experience requirement.	Service records.

Component VIII: Certification Procedures	Evidence
19 TAC §241.20, Principal; 19 TAC §242.20, Superintendent; 19 TAC §239.20, Counselor; 19 TAC §239.60, Librarian; 19 TAC §239.84, Educational Diagnostician; and 19 TAC §239.93, Reading Specialist: Candidates have successfully completed an EPP.	Record of EPP completion.
19 TAC §239.101, Master Reading Teacher:	Reading Specialist Certificate; and
Candidates either	Record of EPP completion; or
1) hold the Reading Specialist Certificate & complete an EPP;	Valid teaching certificate; and
OR	Official service records; and
2) hold a valid teaching certificate with the required creditable years of service, and complete an EPP.	Record of EPP completion.
19 TAC §239.102, Master Mathematics Teacher:	Valid teaching certificate; and
Candidates hold a valid teaching certificate, the required creditable years teaching experience, and	Official service records; and
complete an EPP.	Record of EPP completion.
19 TAC §239.103, Master Technology Teacher: Candidates either	Technology Application or Technology Education Certificate; and
1) hold the Technology Applications Certificate or the	Record of EPP completion; or
Technology Education Certificate, and complete an EPP;	Valid teaching certificate; and
OR	Official service records; and
2) hold a valid teaching certificate with the required	Record of EPP completion.
creditable years of teaching experience and complete an EPP.	
19 TAC §239.104, Master Science Teacher:	Valid teaching certificate; and
Candidates hold a valid teaching certificate with the required creditable years of teaching experience, and	Official service records; and
complete an EPP.	Record of EPP completion.

Component IX: Integrity of Data Submission	Evidence
19 TAC §229.3(f)(1): The EPP has reported required data in an accurate and timely manner.	Met timeline for reporting; and
	Accuracy of ASEP reports.